FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
We are an innovative custom software app builder seeking to help Councils accelerate their digital transformation programs. It would help us understand where we could best be of assistance if you could provide the following details:

Existing apps/web
1. Who is your current web developer (internal / external) and when is this next due for re-contract? 
We have an internal Web team that looks after Leicester.gov.uk, all other websites/Apps are procured as and when needed. 


2a. What custom-developed applications have been purchased to date? 
None. 


2b. Is there a specific reason an off the shelf product could not meet those requirements? 

Not applicable.
Future/planned requirements


3. When are your custom app and/or web development requirements next due for review/renewal? 
Requirements come to DDaT as and when needed


4. Who is most relevant to speak with in regards to either web or custom application development? 
Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes.  Therefore, this Information is exempt from release. 


Procurement
5. Do any preferred resellers exist for software purchases? If so, who? 
No

6a. Do you utilise a particular procurement framework for software purchases? 
We have our own DPS FW that providers can join at any time. All our website requirements are advertised on the DPS. A link to that advert is here Invitation to Tender to Join the Dynamic Purchasing System for Website Design and Build Services (sourceleicestershire.co.uk)
For Apps they are advertised as and when needed to the open market on www.sourceleciestershire.co.uk 

6b. If multiple frameworks, is this dependent on contract value? If so, what are the tender value thresholds? 
Not applicable.


7. Please provide contact details for who is best to liaise with regarding future digital strategy plans. 
Miranda Cannon
Director Delivery Communications & Political Governance, Delivery; Communications & Political Governance
Miranda.Cannon@leicester.gov.uk

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
